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Administrative Review  
 
Date:   September 8, 2021 

To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2021-16: Gretchen Davidson for the property located at Milford Tax Map 48, Lot 43, 
64 Federal Hill Road - Variance Application (Continued from 9/2/21) 

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a VARIANCE from the Milford Zoning Ordinance, 
Article V, Section 5.02.4. to subdivide the subject lot and create a separate 1.3 acre lot with 60 feet of linear 
frontage on Federal Hill Road where 150 feet is required for a parcel in the Residential ‘A’ district not serviced by 
municipal water and wastewater.  In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 

1. Existing Conditions: 
a. The subject property is approximately 2.5 acres in area and contains a 5 bedroom, single-family house 

located on front part of the property just beyond the 30 foot front dimensional setback.  The property 
is primarily undeveloped and is serviced by a private well and septic. 

b. The property contains more than 273 linear feet of frontage and accessed by two curb cuts on Federal 
Hill Road 

c. The subject property is situated in an established residential area and commercial area. To the west 
the subject property is Zoned Residential ‘R’ and consists of single-family homes on properties 
varying in size (one acre and larger). To the north and west, consists of the Mile Away Restaurant 
(Map 48, Lot 42) and Hampshire Hills Club (Map 48, Lot 41).  To the south, the properties are Zoned 
Residential ‘A’ and include single-family residences (including the Reserve).   

2. The applicant is seeking to subdivide 1.3 acres from the parent lot, Map 48, Lot 43 (totaling 2.5 acres) to 
create Tax Map 48, Lot 43-1.  The proposed lot would have 60 feet of frontage on Federal Hill Road and 
be accessed from the existing paved driveway. With the exception of frontage for the proposed new lot 
(Tax Map 48, Lot 43-1), both lots would meet the minimum dimensional requirements for a parcel in the 
Residential “A” Zoning District (40,000 square feet and 150 feet of frontage) not serviced by municipal 
water and wastewater.   

3. As stated in the Town’s Development Regulations, the proposed subdivision will require the submittal of 
a subdivision application to and review/approval by the Planning Board.   

4. Milford Zoning Ordinance, Article V, Section 5.02.4.B states that the minimum lot size and frontage for 
single-family residence and all other acceptable uses in the Residence "A" District not serviced by both 
municipal sewerage and water systems shall be a minimum of forty thousand (40,000) square feet in area 
with one hundred fifty feet (150') of frontage on a Class V or better road.  In this instance, the relief 
sought to allow the 60 feet of frontage would require a Variance in compliance with the Town Zoning 
Ordinance. 

5. The section of roadway in front of the subject is classified as a state road falling under the responsibility 
of NHDOT.  As such, a NHDOT driveway permit is required for the new proposed lot and subdivision 
process. It is staff’s understanding that the applicant and representatives continue to work with NHDOT 
to obtain said driveway permit.   
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Aerial Photos  of Subject Property: 
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Street View Photos of Subject Property: 

 

 

 

View Looking Southeast of the Residence 

View Looking Southeast of the 2nd Curb Cut 
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View Looking Northeast of the 2nd Curb Cut 

View Looking Northeast of the 2nd Curb Cut 
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View Looking North On Federal Hill Road 

View Looking South On Federal Hill Road 
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